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Rivera, Maribel

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hello,

eecontractor@juno.com

Thursday, December 23, 2010 8:22 PM

CorpAddressChange

[PHISHING - This email could be a fraud attempt] - Change of Address for W O H Electronics
LLC :

In accordance with the inétructions on your website, please note the following address change for the business
entity W O H ELECTRONICS LLC (document file number L10000057696).

| have also added the Federal Employer Identification Number, which was assigned after the Articles of

Organization date.

Finally, I have included a valid email address, to be used for Annual Report notices. Tonight I tried to file the
Annual Report electronically but it appears this cannot be achieved uniil January 3, 2011 due to website
maintenance. [ then also tried to download the Annual Report filing form, which can no longer be done either.
So I will have to wait a while longer to accomplish this task.

Former Principal Office & Mailing Address:

W O H Electronics LLC
10468 Taft Street #111

Pembroke Pines, FL 33026

New Principal Office & Mailing Address:

W O H Electronies LLC

1641 N. Hiatus Road #131
Pembroke Pines, FL 33026

Federal Emplover Identification Number:

27-3167880

Email address for Annual Report Notices:

gecontractorzdjuno.com

There are no other changes (e.g. address changes for members or registered agent) to be made.

Thank you,

~ George Heinold
W O H Electronics LLC

1641 N. Hiatus Road #131
Pembroke Pines, FL 33026
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